(cc oco)

Production Dgpartment
Hobbs Division
North American Production

January 14, 1987

New Mexico 0il Comservation Division
Department of Energy and Minerals
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Michael Stogner

Gentlemen:

Conoco Inc.
P.O. Box 460
726 East Michigan
Hobbs, NM 88240
(505) 393-4141

ECLIVED BY

JAN 21 1987

0.C.D.
ARTES!A, OFFICE

Request for Hearing - Hardship Gas Well Classification - Federal 34 Well
No. 1, Springs Upper Penn (Gas) Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Attached are three (3) copies of the subject Application for Examiner

Hearing.

Per Mr. Les A. Clement's letter dated January 12, 1987, this

matter has been scheduled for Examiner Hearing on February 18, 1987.

A copy of this Application has been sent to all known offset operators.

Yours very truly,

e

H. A, Ingr

Conservation Coordinator

itr

Attachments

cc: Tom Kellahin - Santa Fe

Gas Company of New Mexico, Albuquerque
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. - Hobbs

Cities Service 0 & G Corp. — Midland
NAPECO - Houston

Yates Petroleum Corp. - Artesia

Les A. Clements ~ NMOCD - Artesia



